
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2024-310 
February 1, 2024 

 
 
TO:  Christopher R. Schlageter, Project Manager I 
 
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 
 
RE: Resolution – Work Authorization No. 20388-01 for Powerline Road and NW 33d 

Street Stormwater Improvements / Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
 
 
As requested in your memorandum dated January 31, 2024, Engineering Department 
Memorandum No. 23-13, I have prepared and attached the following captioned resolution: 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 
EXECUTE WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 20388-01 IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $212,703.00 PURSUANT TO THE 
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING/PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH 
AND BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. FOR CIVIL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR VARIOUS CITY 
PROJECTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Please feel free to contact my office if we may be of further assistance. 
 
 
 
        /s/      
      MARK E. BERMAN 
 
/jrm 
l:cor/engr/2024-310 
 
Attachment 


